

February 8, 2024

What	Who	Minutes	
Networking	All	Welcome, Introductions & Icebreaker	
Refreshments provided &	attendees	Quick review	
prepared for you by the	members	Who are we? ZGTMMS & EWHS	
ZGTMMS FCCLA &		School Improvement Goals ZGTMMS & EWHS	
US FOODS	10 min		
Career Development	B. Creech &	• <u>Major Clarity</u>	
Coordinators & CTE teachers @	K. Coble	<u>Career Clusters</u>	
ZGTMMSHow we are		NC DPI <u>CTE Course Management System</u>	
preparing students for the	10 min	 UPDATED <u>CTE courses</u> – Middle School 	
workplace.		ZGTMMS CTE video – see <u>here</u>	
ZGTMMS CDC website	ZGTMMS	Mr. Carlson – Trades/TED	
EWHS CDC website	CTE	Ms. Cutchins – BFIT/CS/TED	
	Team	Ms. Moore - Ag	
		Ms. Creech – FCS/HS	
Career & Technical Student	ZGTMMS	 CTE courses – High School 	
Organizations @ ZGTMMS	CTSO	Each CTSO will share about their club	
* <u>FCCLA</u>	Students	February - CTE Month	
* <u>HOSA</u>		Proclamation Presentations to ZGTMMS CTSO Students	
*TSA	20 min	by Mayor Pro Tem Jessica Harris	
		*CTE Month	
		*FCCLA Week	
How can you and your business	B. Creech	ZGTMMS	
help?	K Coble	Mon March 11 – Downtown Business Immersion – see <u>here</u>	
	20 min	March is Students@ Work Month – see more <u>here</u>	
Supporting ZGTMMS & EWHS		Tue April 9 - College/Career/Military Fair - sign ups so far	
Students on & off the school		EWHS	
campus with Career		Feb 8th-College Fair (pm)	
Development	All	Feb 29th-EWMHS Career Fair 8-1 (13 tables remain!)	
	Members	April 18th-Reality of Money Event (volunteers needed for	
Help brainstorm businesses!		student station rotations)	
		April 25th- Xtreme Beginnings (volunteers needed for Mock	
Share your contacts!		Interviews at McKimmon Center)	
		May 9th -New date selected for Final Spring BA Meeting	
WCPSS Summer Camp - July		July 8 – 12 – see more here	
· · · ·		Need help with medical contacts as Katie & Barnanne apply to	
Thinking ahead to May	On going	offer health science camp – <u>Anatomage</u> table	
Internships/Apprenticeships		Who do you know? Whose contact information can you share?	
How can we get more		Who can you help contact for an upcoming event?	
businesses to take on students?		See more <u>here</u>	



February 8, 2024

		Apprenticeship NC Tool Kit Flip book <u>here</u>	
Questions? Closing Remarks & Launch	All attendees	 Next Meeting – May 9th (Apprenticeship Focus) Bring a New Business Member! You are appreciated! We can't do this without you! Thank you! 	
Summer Planning with WCPSS		WCPSS CTE Summer Camp – July 8-12 - See <u>flyer</u> Please consider sponsoring a CTE Intern for the summer! All pathways welcome and encouraged!	



February 8, 2024

SIGN UP SHEET FOR MOCK INTERVIEWS

Join us as we help students experience the interview process with brief mock interviews. Allow them the opportunity to practice speaking to professional adults. Strengthen soft skills, while supporting communication, collaboration and networking. Help them understand what is important to our businesses when young people come to interview! Date: December/January

Name	Contact Preference	



February 8, 2024

Attendance List—Please sign in!

Name	Company	Best Contact



February 8, 2024
